ANNUAL REPORT

of the

Officers of the Town

of



New Hampshire



for the fiscal year ending

-- 1964 --



ANNUAL REPORT

of the

Officers of the Town

of

EATON

New Hampshire



for the fiscal year ending

-- 1964 --

N/ 352.07 £/A, 196

CONTENTS

	Page
TOWN OFFICERS	3
TOWN WARRANT	4
TOWN BUDGET	6
SELECTMEN'S REPORT	9
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT	12
FINANCIAL REPORT	14
UNIFORM CLASSIFICATION	15
Receipts	15
Payments	
TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT	18
TREASURER'S REPORT	25
DETAILED STATEMENT OF PAYMENTS	27
TOWN CLERK'S REPORT	32
TRUST FUNDS	33
FOREST FIRE WARDEN'S REPORT	34
REPORT OF SCHOOL BOARD	35
SCHOOL WARRANT	36
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT	37
FINANCIAL REPORT	39
SCHOOL TREASURER'S REPORT	41
VITAL STATISTICS	46
SCHOOL CALENDAR	48

TOWN OFFICERS

Moderator			
CHARLES W. HURLL	Term	Expires	1965
Town Clerk			
KATHRYN R. RICKERT	Term	Expires	1965
Selectmen			
ERNEST G. NELSON	Term	Expires	1965
ROLAND L. TOPPAN		Expires	
SAMUEL B. HEAD	Term	Expires	1967
Treasurer			
DOROTHY F. RUSSELL	Term	Expires	1965
Tax Collector			
CHARLES W. HURLL	Term	Expires	1965
Highway Commissioner			
RAYMOND THURSTON	Term	Expires	1965
Trustee Trust Funds			
JAMES G. SIMONDS	Term	Expires	1965
Budget Committee			
CHARLES W. HURLL	Term	Expires	1965
THAYNE WILLIAMS		Expires	
JOHN R. EDGE	Term	Expires	1967
Auditor			
ROBERT R. PATTERSON	Term	Expires	1965
Supervisors of the Checklist			
OLGA L. NELSON	Term	Expires	1966
DOROTHY F. RUSSELL	Term	Expires	1966
JOHN R. EDGE	Term	Expires	1966

Health Officer DR. JOHN CASS

Constable RICHARD HEATH

Fire Warden ROBERT R. PATTERSON

Deputy Fire Wardens

CHARLES W. HURLL ERNEST G. NELSON JOHN R. EDGE ELLSWORTH T. RUSSELL

Fire Chief CHARLES W. HURLL

TOWN WARRANT

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

To the inhabitants of the Town of Eaton in the County of Carroll in said State, qualified to vote in Town Affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall in said Eaton on Tuesday, the 9th day of March, next at ten of the clock in the forenoon, to act upon the following subjects:

- 1. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the year ensuing.
- 2. To raise such sums of money as may be necessary to defray town charges for the ensuing year and make appropriations of the same, including town officers' salaries, town officers' expenses, election and registration expenses, expenses of the town hall and other town buildings, Social Security, Police department, fire department, insurance, planning and zoning, damages and legal expenses, Civil Defense, health department, vital statistics, town dump, town maintenance (summer, winter, and general expenses), street lighting, town road aid, town poor, old age assistance, parks and playgrounds, cemeteries, advertising and regional associations, perambulation of town lines, and interest.
- 3. To see if the Town will authorize the selectmen to borrow money in anticipation of taxes if necessary.
- 4. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of eight hundred dollars for the resurfacing of the paved town roads.
- 5. To see if the Town will vote to establish a Capital Reserve Fund for the purchase of a piece of heavy snow removal equipment, and to appropriate a sum of money, or to authorize surplus funds for said purpose.

- 6. To see if the Town will authorize the selectmen to trade for a new four-wheel drive truck and plow and raise a sum of money for the same.
- 7. To act upon any other business that may legally come before this meeting.
 - 8. Polls close at 6 p.m.

Given under our hands and seal, this 18th day of February, in the year of our Lord nineteen hundred and sixty-five.

ERNEST G. NELSON
ROLAND L. TOPPAN, JR.
SAMUEL B. HEAD
Selectmen of Eaton

A true copy of Warrant - Attest:

ERNEST G. NELSON
ROLAND L. TOPPAN, JR.
SAMUEL B. HEAD
Selectmen of Eaton

BUDGET OF THE TOWN OF EATON

ESTIMATES OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES FOR THE ENSUING YEAR JANUARY 1, 1965 TO DECEMBER 31, 1965

Compared with

ESTIMATED AND ACTUAL REVENUE, APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR IANUARY 1, 1964 TO DECEMBER 31, 1964

	Estimated Revenue Ensuing Year 1965	\$ 3,000.00	1,000.00	60.00	25.00	7,000,00
1001, 1004	Actual Revenue Previous Year 1964	\$ 4,725.15 10.97	3,734.75	79.10 14.00 10.00	68.38 75.00 27.80	7,010,1
204 10 DECEMBE	Estimated Revenue Previous Year 1964	\$ 3,000.00	1,000.00	60.00 30.00	25.00	1,000,00
FREVIOUS IEAN JANOAMI 1, 1904 10 DECEMBEN 31, 1904	SOURCES OF REVENUE	From State: Interest and dividends tax Savings bank tax	Reimbursement a/c exemption of growing wood and timber For fighting forest fires From Local Sources Except Taxes:	Dog licenses Business licenses, permits and filing fees Rent of town hall and other buildings	Interest received on taxes and deposits Income of departments: Highway, including rental of equipment Fire department	Motor vehicle permit fees

5,417.32	220.00	\$ 11,842.32	Estimated Expenditures Ensuing Year 1965		\$ 1,300.00	1,000.00	125.00	200.00	500.00	200.00	300.00		00.009	25.00	200.00
$\frac{15.00}{2,000.00}$	196.00	\$ 13,009.82	Actual Expenditures Previous Year 1964		\$ 1,229.98	953.21	331.32	510.66	487.23	103.53	174.00	150.00	572.52		
3,777.56	220.00 500.00	\$ 10,232.56	Appropriations Previous Year 1964		\$ 1,300.00	1,000.00	325.00	500.00	300.00	25.00	300.00	150.00	450.00	25.00	500.00
Sale of town property Cash surplus	From Local Taxes Other Than Property 1 axes: Poll taxes — regular at \$2 Yield taxes	Total Revenues from all Sources Except Property Taxes	PURPOSES OF EXPENDITURES	Current Maintenance Expenses:	General Government: Town officers' salaries	Town officers' expenses	Flection and registration expenses	Expenses town hall and other town buildings	Employee's retirement and Social Security Protection of Persons and Property:	Police denartment	Fire denartment	Moth exterm. — Blister rust and care of trees	Insurance	Planning and zoning	Damages and legal expenses

100.00	50.00 10.00 500.00	4,000.00 4,000.00 550.00	2,500.00 428.81	$150.00 \\ 125.00$	400.00	125.00 100.00 150.00	100.00 2,400.00 22,706.72	\$ 43,445.53
	11.00	5,201.58 3,633.70 439.58	1,791.79 432.02	27.64 104.24	295.30	49.00	37.50 2,125.77 26,112.62	\$ 45,074.19
100.00	50.00 10.00 75.00	4,000.00 4,000.00 450.00	2,500.00 432.02	150.00	400.00	125.00	100.00 2,125.77 20,251.91	\$ 39,744.70
Civil Defense	Health: Health department, including hospitals Vital sctatistics Town dump and garbage removal Highways and Bridges:	Town maintenance — Summer Town maintenance — Winter Street lighting	General express of highway department Town road aid Public Welfare:	Town poor Old age assistance Recreation:	Parks and playgrounds, including band concerts Public Service Enterprises:	Cemeteries Advertising and regional associations Perambulation of town line (Conway) Interest:	On temporary loans County taxes School taxes	Total Expenditures

SELECTMEN'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF INVENTORY

Lands and buildings	\$937,120.00	
Electric plant	36,000.00	
House trailers, mobile homes and travassessed as personal property	vel trailers 4,200.00	
Stock in trade of merchants	1,160.00	
Boats and launches (36)	3,210.00	
Dairy cows (9)	470.00	
Other cattle (3)	150.00	
Gasoline pumps and tanks	330.00	
Portable mills	300.00	
Total Valuation Before Exemption Allowed	ons	\$982,940.00
War service exemptions	13,980.00	
Blind exemptions	1,000.00	
Neatstock exemptions	620.00	
Total exemptions allowed		\$15,600.00
Net valuation on which tax rate is ed	omputed	\$967,340.00
Number of inventories distributed in	n 1964	210
Number of inventories returned in 1	964	121
Number of veterans who received pr	coperty exemptions	14
Number of veterans exempted from	poll tax	21

STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS

AND TAXES ASSESSED

Appropriations	
Town officers' salaries	\$1,300.00
Town office administrative expenses	1,000.00
Election and registration expenses	325.00
Town hall and buildings maintenance	500.00
Social security and retirement contributions	300.00
Police department	25.00
Fire department, \$150; forest fires, \$150	300.00
Blister rust - moth extermination and	
care of trees	150.00
Insurance	450.00
Planning and zoning	25.00
Damages and legal expenses	500.00
Civilian Defense	100.00
Health department	50.00
Vital statistics	10.00
Dump and garbage collection	75.00
Town maintenance (summer \$4,000),	
(winter, \$4,000)	8,000.00
Street lighting	450.00
General expenses of highway department	2,500.00
Town road aid	432.02
Old age assistance	100.00
Town poor	150.00
Parks and playgrounds, inc. band concerts	400.00
Cemeteries	125.00
Payment on debt, interest	100.00

Total Town Appropriations

\$17,367.02

Less: estimated revenues and credits	
Interest and dividends tax	4,725.16
Savings bank tax	10.97
Revenue from yield tax sources, FCAB	3,989.17
Interest received on taxes and deposits	25.00
Business licenses, permits and filing fees	30.00
Dog licenses	60.00
Motor vehicle permit fees	1,600.00
Poll taxes at \$2 (110)	220.00
Cash surplus	2,000.00
-	

Total Revenues and Credits

\$12,660.30

Net town appropriations Net school appropriations County tax assessment	4,706.72 20,259.91 2,125.77
Total of Town, School and County	\$27,092.40
Overlay	960.46
Amount to be raised by property taxes	\$28,052.86

TAXES TO BE COMMITTED TO COLLECTOR

Property taxes Poll taxes at \$2	\$28,052.86 220.00	
Total Taxes to be committed		\$28 272.86

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that I have examined the books, vouchers, bank statements and other financial records of the treasurer, town clerk, tax collector and selectmen of the Town of Eaton for the fiscal year ending December 31, 1964, and find them correct.

ROBERT R. PATTERSON,

January 30, 1965

Auditor

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1964

Title of			Total			
Appropriation	Appropriation	Receipts	Available	Expended	Unexpended	Overdraft
Town officers' salaries	\$1,300.00		\$ 1,300.00	\$ 1,229.98	\$ 70.02	
Town officers' expenses	1,000.00		1,000.00	964.21	35.79	
Election and registration	325.00		325.00	331,32		6.32
Town hall & buildings maintenance	ance 500.00	\$ 300.00	800.00	510.66	289.34	
Police department	25.00		25.00	103.53		78.53
Fire department	300.00		300.00	174.00	126.00	
Blister rust	150.00		150.00	150.00		
Insurance	450.00		450.00	572.52		122.52
Health department	50.00		50.00		50.00	
Planning and zoning	25.00		25.00		25.00	
Damages and legal expenses	500.00		500.00		500.00	
Vital statistics	10.00		10.00	11.00		1.00

Town dump	75.00		75.00	300.00		225.00	00.
Summer maintenance	4,000.00	1,737.28	5,737.28	5,201.58	535.70		
Winter maintenance	4,000.00		4,000.00	3,633.70	366.30		
Town road aid	432.02		432.02	432.02			
Street lighting	450.00		450.00	439.58	10.42		
General expense of highway dept.	2,500.00		2,500.00	1,791.79	708.21		
Old age assistance	100.00		100.00	104.24		4.	4.24
Public relief	150.00		150.00	27.64	122.36		
Parks and playgrounds	400.00		400.00	295.30	104.70		
Cemeteries	125.00		125.00	49.00	76.00		
Interest	100.00		100.00	37.50	62.50		
Social Security and retirement	300.00	160.49	460.49	487.23		26.	26.74
County tax	2,125.77		2,125.77	2,125.77			
TOTALS	\$19,392.79	\$ 2,197.77	\$21,590.56	\$18,972.57	\$ 3,082.34	\$ 464.35	.35
Net unexpended balance					2,617.99		

FINANCIAL REPORT

BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Cash		\$14,392.35
Uncollected Taxes: levy of 1964	2,755.22	
Levy of 1963	65.10	
State head taxes — levy of 1964	145.00	
Total Assets		\$17,357.67
Surplus, December 31, 1963		6,654.39
Surplus, December 31, 1964		8,382.64
Increase of surplus		1,728.25
LIABILITIES		
Due to State:		
State head taxes, 1964 (uncollected		
\$145.00) (collected, not remitted to state treasurer, \$90.00)	235.00	
Yield tax, bond and debt retirement	233.00	
(uncollected, \$22.66)	22.66	
Due to school districts: balance of		
school tax	8,259.91	
State and Town Joint Highway		
Construction Accounts:	457 AG	
Unexpended balance in town treasury	457.46	
Total Liabilities		\$8,975.03
Excess of assets over liabilities (surplus)		8,382.64
Grand Total		\$17,357.67

Uniform Classification

RECEIPTS

Current Revenue:		
From Local Taxes: Property taxes, current year, 1964	\$25,501.74	
Poll taxes, current year, 1964	172.00	
Yield taxes, 1964	184.56	
State head taxes at \$5, 1964	520.00	
Total Current Year's Taxes collected		
and remitted	\$26,378.30	
Property taxes and yield taxes, previous year	rs 2,585.47	
Poll taxes, previous years	24.00	
State head taxes at \$5, previous years	80.00	
Interest received on taxes	86.73	
Penalties on state head taxes	10.50	
From State:	1.00	
For town road aid	1.30	
For Class V highway maintenance	1,737.28	
Interest and dividends tax Savings bank tax and building and	4,725.15	
Loan Association tax	10.97	,
Reimbursement a/c exemption of growing	10.01	
wood and timber	3,734.75	
Fighting forest fires	100.00	
From Local Sources, Except Taxes:		
Dog licenses	79.10	
Business licenses, permits and filing fees	14.00	
Rent of town property	85.00	
Income from departments	27.80	
Motor vehicle permits (1963, \$18.21)		
(1964, \$1,792.64)	1,810.75	
Total Current Revenue Receipts	\$41,491.10	
Receipts Other than Current Revenue:		
Temporary loans in anticipation of		
taxes during year	3,000.00	
Refunds	210.45	
Sale of town property	15.00	
Total Reccipts Other than Current Reve	enue \$3,225.45	
Total Receipts from All Sources	44,716.55	
Cash on hand January 1, 1964	18,736.75	
C. I.T.	000 450 00	
Grand Total	\$6 3,453.30	

PAYMENTS

Current Maintenance Expenses: General Government:		
Town officers' salaries	1 220 08	
Town officers' expenses	1,229.98 964.21	
Election and registration expenses	331.32	
Expenses town hall and other town buildi	ngs 510.66	
Protection of Persons and Property:	100 50	
Police department	103.53	
Fire department, including forest fires	174.00	
Moth extermination — blister rust and care		
of trees	150.00	
Insurance	572.52	
Health:		
Town dump and garbage removal	500.00	
Highways and Bridges:		
Town road aid	432.02	
Town maintenance (summer, \$5,201.58)		
(winter, \$3,633.70)	8,835.28	
Street lighting	439.58	
General expenses of highway department	1,791.79	
Public Welfare:	•	
Old age assistance	104.24	
Town poor	27.64	
Recreation:		
Parks and playgrounds, incl. band concerts	295.30	
Public Service Enterprises:		
Cemeteries, including hearse hire	49.00	
Unclassified:	20100	
Discounts, abatements and refunds	33.36	
Employees' retirement and social security	326.74	
improyees retirement that social security		
Total Current Maintenance Expenses		\$16,871.17
Interest:		
Paid on temporary loans in anticipation		
of taxes	37.50	
of taxes		
Total Interest Payments		\$37.50
Total Interest Layments		Ψ31.30
* 11. 1		
Indebtedness:		
Payments on temporary loans in anticipation		
of taxes	3,000.00	
Total Indebtedness Payments		\$3,000.00
_ ottal attacom and an any attach		+ =,=====

Payments to Other Governmental Division	ons:	
State head taxes paid state treasurer		
•		
(1964 taxes, \$378.00) (prior years,		
\$166.00)	544.00	
Payment to state a/c yield tax		
debt retirement	369.89	
Taxes paid to county	2,125.77	
Payments to school districts (1963 tax,		
\$14,112.62), (1964 tax, \$12,000.00)	26,112.62	
Total Payments to Other		
Governmental Divisions		\$29,152.28
Total Payments for All Purposes		\$49,060.95
Cash on hand December 31, 1964		14,392.35
Grand Total		\$63,453,30

SCHEDULE OF TOWN PROPERTY

Town hall, lands and buildings	\$3,000.00
Furniture and equipment	300.00
Police department, equipment	50.00
Fire department, equipment	1,000.00
Highway department, lands and buildings	500.00
Equipment	7,500.00
Schools, lands and buildings	12,000.00
Equipment	1,000.00
Town forest	3,000.00
Total	\$28,350.00

TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

PROPERTY, POLL AND YIELD TAXES

Levy of 1964

Dr.

Γaxes Committed to Collector: Property taxes Poll taxes	\$28,052.86 218.00	
Total Warrant		\$28,270.86
Yield taxes Added Taxes: Poll taxes	\$4.00	305.30
		\$4.00
Interest collected		2.62
Total Debits		\$28,582.78
Cr.		
Remittances to Treasurer: Property taxes Poll taxes Yield taxes Interest collected	\$25,501.74 172.00 184.56 2.62	
Uncollected Taxes — As Per		\$25,860.92
Collector's List: Property taxes Poll taxes Yield taxes	\$2,584.48 50.00 120.74	
		2,755.22
Total Credits		\$28,616.14
Refunded by selectmen for over payment		33.36
		\$28,582.78

LEVY OF 1964

UNCOLLECTED POLL TAXES AS PER COLLECTOR'S LIST

Acker, Bruce	\$2.00
Acker, Jennie P.	2.00
Bean, Louise	2.00
Bean, Paul	2.00
Bean, Roberta	2.00
Brooks, Jerry	2.00
DeWitt, Harland	2.00
DeWitt, Frances	2.00
DeWitt, Richard	2.00
DeWitt, Merle	2.00
Gray, Louise	2.00
Gagne, Frances	2.00
Higgins, James	2.00
Higgins, Irene	2.00
Haworth, Elizabeth	2.00
Linscott, Robert B.	2.00
Linscott, Alice A. B.	2.00
Nichols, Alberta	2.00
Nichols, Ronald	2.00
Rickert, August A.	2.00
Rickert, Kathryn R.	2.00
Rickert, Thomas	2.00
Thoms, William	2.00
Thurston, Ellen E.	2.00
Thurston, Robert	2.00

\$50.00

UNCOLLECTED PROPERTY TAXES AS PER COLLECTOR'S LIST

Bryant, Perley	\$149.93
DeWitt, Harland and Frances	119.77
Gray, Lawrence	87.00
Gagne, George	41.47
Hastings, William and Virginia	148.77
Higgins, James	32.77
Johnson, William	6.96
Lund, Eunice	194.30
Nichols, Ronald and Alberta	101.50
Rickert, Kathryn R.	314.94
Thurston, Robert	85.84

Allard, Frank S.	116.00
Battersby, C. Brenton and Celia	169.94
Camp Star Acres	645.25
DeWitt, Albert	43.79
Doane, Glenn and Lillian	11.60
Douglas, Everett	45.24
Golder, Helen	.29
Neville, Edwin S.	46.40
Parker, Brooks O.	221.27
Thurston, Wellington	1.45

\$2,584.48

UNCOLLECTED YIELD TAXES AS PER COLLECTOR'S LIST

Libby, Donald C.	\$.9.00
Heath, Richard L.	72.00
Varney, Harold	39.74

\$120.74

I hereby certify that the above list showing the name and amount due from each delinquent taxpayer, as of December 31, 1964, on account of the tax levy of 1964, is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

CHARLES W. HURLL,

Tax Collector

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

PROPERTY, POLL AND YIELD TAXES

LEVY OF 1963

Dr.

Uncollected Taxes — As of Jan. 1, 1964:
Property taxes
Poll taxes
Yield taxes

42,576.99
24.00
73.58

\$2,674.57

Costs collected during fiscal year		18.35
Interest collected during fiscal year ended		
December 31, 1964		65.76
Total Debits		\$2,758.68
Cr.		
Remittances to Treasurer During Fiscal Year Ended Dec. 31, 1964:		
Property taxes	\$2,527.11	
Poll taxes	24.00	
Yield taxes	58.36	
Interest collected during year	65.76	
Costs collected during year	18.35	
		\$2,693.58
Uncollected Taxes as Per Collector's List:		
Property taxes	\$49.88	
Yield taxes	15.22	
		6 T 10
		65.10
Total Credits		\$2,758.68
LEVY OF 1963		
Uncollected property taxes as per collector's Nichols, Alberta	list: \$49.88	
Uncollected yield taxes as per collector's li	st:	
Libby, George E. Jr.	\$15.22	
		\$65.10
		Ψ00.10

I hereby certify that the above list showing the name and amount due from each delinquent taxpayer, as of December 31, 1964, on account of the tax levy of 1963 is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

CHARLES W. HURLL,

Tax Collector

SUMMARY OF WARRANT YIELD TAXES

LEVY OF 1962

Dr.

Uncollected taxes as of Jan. 1, 1964:

Yield taxes

\$45.68

Total Debits

\$45.68

Cr.

Abatements Yield taxes

\$45.68

Total Credits

\$45.68

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

Property, Poll and Yield Taxes

Levy of 1956

Dr.

Uncollected Taxes as of Jan. 1, 1964

Yield taxes

\$43.78

Total Debits

\$43.78

Cr.

Abatements

Yield taxes

\$43.78

Total Credits

\$43.78

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

State Head Tax

Levy of 1964

Dr.

State Head Taxes Committed to Collector:

Original warrant Added taxes \$655.00 10.00

Total Commitment

\$665.00

Pena	ltipe	col	lanted	ı
гена	nues-	COL	iectec	L

2.50

Total Debits

\$667.50

Cr.

Remittances to Treasurer:

Head taxes\$520.00Penalties2.50

\$522.50

Uncollected head taxes as per collector's list

145.00

Total Credits

\$667.50

Levy of 1964

Uncollected Head Taxes as Per Collector's List

Acker, Bruce	\$5.00
Acker, Jennie P.	5.00
Bean, Louise	5.00
Bean, Paul	5.00
Bean, Russell	5.00
Bean, Roberta	5.00
Brooks, Jerry	5.00
DeWitt, Harland	5.00
DeWitt, Frances	5.00
DeWitt, Richard	5.00
DeWitt, Merle	5.00
Gray, Lawrence	5.00
Gray, Louise	5.00
Gagne, George	5.00
Gagne, Frances	5.00
Higgins, James	5.00
Higgins, Irene	5.00
Haworth, Elizabeth	5.00
Johnson, William A.	5.00
Linscott, Robert B.	5.00
Linscott, Alice A. B.	5.00
Nichols, Alberta	5.00
Nichols, Ronald	5.00
Rickert, August A.	5.00
Rickert, Kathryn R.	5.00
Rickert, Thomas	5.00
Thoms, William	5.00
Thurston, Ellen E.	5.00
Thurston, Robert	5.00
,	

\$145.00

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

State Head Tax

Levy of 1963

Dr.

Uncollected Taxes as of Jan. 1, 1964 \$80.00 Penalties collected during 1964 \$8.00

\$88.00

Cr.

Remittances to Treasurer During 1964:

Total Debits

Head taxes \$80.00 Penalties \$.00

Total Credits \$88.00

SUMMARY OF WARRANT

State Head Tax

Levy of 1962

Dr.

Uncollected taxes — as of Jan. 1, 1964 \$5.00

.00

Cr.

\$5.00

Abatements

\$5.00

Total Credits

Total Debits

\$5.00

CHARLES W. HURLL, Tax Collector

I hereby certify that the above list showing the name and amount due from each delinquent taxpayer, as of December 31, 1964, on account of the head tax levy of 1964, is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

CHARLES W. HURLL, Tax Collector

Treasurer's Report

RECEIPTS

Charles W. Hurll, Tax Collector		
1963 Poll taxes	\$ 24.00	
1963 Head taxes	80.00	
1963 Head tax penalties	8.00	
1963 Property taxes	2,527.11	
1963 Interest	65.76	
1963 Yield taxes	58.36	
Costs	18.35	
1964 Poll taxes	172.00	
1964 Head taxes	520.00	
1964 Property taxes	25,501.74	
1964 Head tax penalties	2.50	
1964 Yield taxes	184.56	
1964 Interest	2.62	
		#20.10F.00
		\$29,165.00
Kathryn Rickert, Town Clerk		
Auto permits	1,810.75	
Dog licenses	79.10	
Filing fees	14.00	
		1,903.85
Other Sources		
Edwin Vare, fire bill	27.80	
State of New Hampshire	100.00	
State of New Hampshire	1.30	
Refund on Town Dump	200.00	
Cemetery lot	15.00	
State of New Hampshire	1,737.28	
State of New Hampshire	4,725.15	
State of New Hampshire	10.97	
State of New Hampshire	3,734.75	
Rent of town hall	10.00	
Webster Construction Co.	75.00	
Reimbursement of head tax	10.45	
		10,647.70

Carroll County Trust Co. (loan)		3,000.00
		\$44,716.55
Balance on hand Jan. 1, 1964	\$18,736.75	
Receipts	44,716.55	
		63,453.30
Town orders paid		49,060.95
Balance on hand Jan. 1, 1965		\$14,392.35

DOROTHY F. RUSSELL,

Treasurer

DETAILED STATEMENT OF PAYMENTS

TOWN OFFICERS' SALARIES

Ernest G. Nelson	\$235.00
Samuel B. Head	235.00
Roland L. Toppan	235.00
Charles W. Hurll	294.98
Dorothy F. Russell	100.00
Robert R. Patterson	20.00
Kathryn R. Rickert	100.00
James G. Simonds	10.00

\$1,229.98

TOWN OFFICERS' EXPENSES

Assn. N. H. Assessors	\$ 5.00
Reporter Press	435.85
Roland L. Toppan	54.35
Samuel B. Head	\$50.90
Ernest G. Nelson	40.10
Store at Eaton	3.05
N. H. Tax Collector's Assn.	3.00
Edson Eastman	8.43
Register of Deeds	9.00
Porter Office Machine Co.	95.00
Brown and Saltmarsh	9.11
Kathryn R. Rickert	130.01
Geneva Langler, Treasurer	3.00
Branham Publishing Co.	7.00
Sargent Brothers	25.90
Marcia Heath	2.00
Treasurer of State of N. H.	1.72
N. H. Municipal Assn.	24.00
Charles W. Hurll	56.79
Chanes W. Hum	

\$964.21

TOWN DUMP

Robert Linscott	\$200.00
Town of Conway	300.00

\$500.00

TOWN ROAD AID

TOWN ROAD	AID	
Treasurer, State of N. H.		\$432.02
STREET LIGH	TING	
Public Service Co. of N. H.		\$439.58
Tubile Service Co. of IV. 11.		φ409.90
OLD AGE ASSIS	TANCE	
State of N. H.		\$104.24
TOWN POO	OR	
Carroll County Home	\$ 4.61	
Carroll County Commissioners	23.03	
		907.64
		\$27.64
PARKS AND PLAY	GROUNDS	
H. C. Colby and Son	\$226.20	
Beulah Bailey	5.00	
L. C. Andrews American Red Cross	19.10	
American Red Cross	45.00	
		\$295.30
POLICE DEPAR	TMENT	
W. S. Darley Co.	\$39.43	
Richard Heath	64.10	
		\$103.53
FIRE DEPARTMENT		
Charles W. Hurll	\$100.00	
Treasurer, State of N. H.	56.00	
Robert Patterson	18.00	
		\$174.00
WINTER MAINTENANCE		
Raymond Thurston	\$1,244.95	
Carroll Bickford	468.13	
William Thoms Harland DeWitt	89.16 598.52	
Gene DeWitt	428.59	
Irvin Bickford	14.20	

Paul Bean	4.97
Edwin Shackford	39.76
Herbert Harriman	69.58
Burnham Quint	5.00
John Edge	390.00
Melbert Irish	35.50
Roland Toppan	156.00
Russell Bean	56.68
Elwyn Thurston	24.14
David Shackford	8.52

\$3,633.70

SUMMER MAINTENANCE

Raymond Thurston	\$2,383.31
Carroll Bickford	53.96
Melbert Irish	1,033.25
Roland Toppan	150.81
James Higgins	61.06
Monte Blake	90.17
Edwin Shackford	56.80
Elwyn Thurston	56.80
H. C. Colby and Sons	1,279.82
Maurice Lovejoy	35.60

\$5,201.58

BLISTER RUST

William H. Messick, Jr.

\$150.00

INSURANCE

Conway Insurance Agency

\$572.52

TOWN HALL AND OTHER BUILDINGS

Charles W. Hurll	\$446.88
Ernest G. Nelson	11.00
Roland L. Toppan	10.00
Carroll Bickford	10.00
Herbert Harriman	14.00
North Conway Lumber	2.90
Lawrence Gray	15.88

\$510.66

ELECTION AND REGISTRATION

Charles W. Hurll	\$41.97
Beulah Bailey	24.00
Cora Bean	16.00
Beverly DeWitt	16.00
William Perkins	24.00
Thayne Williams	8.00
John Edge	48.00
Olga L. Nelson	48.00
Dorothy Russell	48.00
Reporter Press	37.75
Brown and Saltmarsh	3.60
Perley Bryant	16.00

\$331.32

HEAD TAX

State Treasurer \$544.00

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Eaton School District \$26,112.62

CEMETERIES

White Mountain Tree Surgery	\$10.00
Samuel B. Head	24.00
McGraw Hill	15.00

\$49.00

DISCOUNTS, ABATEMENTS AND REFUNDS

Saloman and Vera Nadler	\$33.06
Henry S. Dyer	.30

\$33.36

RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL SECURITY

State Treasurer	\$486.23
N. H. Division of Welfare (OASI)	1.00

\$487.23

INTEREST

Carroll County Trust Co.

\$37.50

TEMPORARY LOANS

Carroll County Trust Co.

\$3,000.00

STATE AND COUNTY TAX

State Treasurer, bond and debt	\$369.89
Percy Blake, county treasurer	2,125.77

\$2,495.66

GENERAL EXPENSE

Raymond Thurston	\$206.87
Gene DeWitt	21.75
Store at Eaton	49.26
Chadwick Baross	498.78
Bailey's Auto Supply	20.50
Otis E. Johnson	135.30
Rines' Garage	96.71
State Line Garage	172.55
Prison Industries	19.20
Seavey's Repair Shop	7.00
Beulah Bailey	1.50
North Conway Lumber	226.21
Robert Sanborn	58.50
Carroll Bickford	12.00
Ernest Nelson	18.80
R. Bruce Gass	27.81
Conway Supply Co.	82.25
R. C. Hazelton	32.61
Center Conway Chain Saw Co.	24.40
Helen R. Head	79.79

\$1,791.79

TOWN CLERK'S REPORT

January 1, 1964 - December 31, 1964

Debit

Car registration permits issued	\$1,810.75	
Dog licenses	79.10	
Filing fees, March, \$6; Nov., \$8	14.00	
		\$1,903.85

Credit

Paid to town treasurer \$1,903.85

KATHRYN R. RICKERT,

Town Clerk

BEPORT OF THE TRIEST FINDS OF THE TOWN OF FATON ON DECEMBER 31 1064

	KE	POKI	CF	LHE	IRC	SI	FON I	OS OF		E TO	O N	F EA	REPORT OF THE TRUST FUNDS OF THE TOWN OF EATON, ON DECEMBER 31, 1964	ON	CE	MBER	31,	1964.	
Creation				Trust Funds	to sequit					betseval well			to mom <i>f.</i> Ingionia	Halance of Income on hand at begin- ing of year	to stast	Interest Income During Year		Expended During	Balance of Income on hand at end of rear
	7, 192	1925 Wm. H. Eaton	n. H. Pa Eaton Ce	ulmer, enter C	Palmer, for care of Center Cemetery	jo	lot in	Deposited	1 -	0	e Carroll	- 110.	100.00		11.67 4	4 0,0	4.48	00.	16.15
	0, 192	30, 1927 Fred R. on Old	ed R. Thompson, for care of lot on Old Home Place and Snow-	nompso Home	Thompson, for care Home Place and	care o	of lot Snow-	Deposited County		with The Trust Co.	Carroll		300.00		92.39 4	4 %	15.29		107.68
	5, 1932	32 Fran	Ville temerery Francis M. Wood, for care of lot in Eaton Center Cemetery	Wood, Wood,	for ca	re of l	lot in	Deposited		with The Frust Co.	e Carroll	llo.	50.00		9.60	100	2.38		11.98
	1, 193		ldie R. Drew, Est., for care In Eaton Center Cemetery	rew, Es	st., for r Ceme	care (of lot	Deposited		with The Trust Co.	-	llo.	58.00		8.02 4	4 %	2.64		10.66
	28, 1939	Z _ Z	Mr. and Mrs. M. L. Kounds, for care of lot in Snowville Cemetery	irs. M. ot in Si	nowvill	counds e Cem	, for etery	Deposited County	⊣	with The rust Co.	Carroll	110.	100.00		12.78 4	4 %	4.52		17.30
	1, 194	11. 1941 Zylnhia Paul for care of lot in	of lot in Snowville Cemetery	Snowvi	ille Cen	netery	t di	County		\circ			100.00		29.18 4	4 %	5.18		34.36
	1. 1947	1941 J. Fred Shackford for care	Eaton Center Cemetery Fred Shackford, for ca	ackford	emeter d. for	ry care o	of lot	County	\vdash	0		100	150.00		23.59 4	4 %	96.9		30.55
	1, 194	in Baton Center Cemetery 1942 Chas. Leavitt and David L. Tenney	n Eaton Center Cemetery as, Leavitt and David L. 1	Center itt and	r Ceme David	L. Tel	nney.	County Deposited	E I	0	_	110.	100.00			4 %	4.94		27.98
	19 1043	for care of lot in Eaton Center Cemetery	for care of lot in Eaton Center Cemetery	of lot	in Ea	ton C		County	y Trust	st Co.	Carroll		100.00			2,6	4.36		13.23
	19 1946	1948 The Hatch Cemetery 1948 The Hatch Cemetery 1948 The Hatch Cemetery Wind care of	in Snowville Cenietery of Hatch Cemetery Fu	ille Cer Cemet	metery erv Eu	nd ca		County		Ũ			00.001			4 %	4.04		19.90
	17, 1953	53 Nellie Hend	Old Home Place Cemetry ellie A, Wiggin Fund; car Henderson Lot, Eaton C	Wiggin n Lot	Home Place Cemetery A, Wiggin Fund; care of terson Lot, Eaton Center	stery ; care on Ce	ry care of Center	County Deposited County		0	j	Carroll .	300.00				14.12		65.96
-	0, 196	10, 1963 Mittie Head.	Cemetery ittie Head		Eaton Center Ceme-	nter C	eme-	Deposited with the Carroll	d_witl	h the (arroll		150.00		4 4	4 %	5.67		6.11
	3, 1917	13, 1917 John S. Lowd, for care of lot Old Center Cemetery	tery. hn S. Lowd, for car Old Center Cemetery	wd, fo	or care	of le	in	County Trust (Deposited with Trust Compan	County Trust Co eposited with T Trust Company	County Trust Company evosited with The Re Trust Company	Company The Rochester v	ester	100.00	_	69.79	26	8.84		76.63
1 1												-	2.308.00	5	-	-	113.54	-	653.18
ı																			

This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing accounts and find them correct.

February 4, 1965.

33

REPORT OF FOREST FIRE WARDEN

The 1964 forest fire season surpassed the record year of 1963 in both length and severity. For the second successive year, we experienced a rainfall deficiency of more than ten inches and the compounding of such drought conditions, together with the many days of strong dry winds, characterized 1964 as one of the most hazardous years in the past half century. Although our fire season was three weeks longer than that of 1963, the number of fires showed only a slight increase and more remarkable was the fact that the area burned dropped from 2,280 acres in 1963 to 900 acres in 1964. Early detection and rapid response kept many potential fire disasters from becoming reality. We all owe a debt of gratitude to the men in this community who responded and fought our fires so efficiently. Our state is now 86 per cent wooded and its economy - both industrial and recreational - is greatly dependent on this forest resource. The responsibility for adequate fire protection of this great area-4,350,000 acres - is everyone's responsibility and prevention is one of our most effective tools.

Prevention is good common sense.

- 1. Take your rubbish to the town dump. If you must burn, obtain a permit and watch your fire until it is dead out.
- 2. Instruct your children in fire safety. Keep matches from young children. Explain to them the dangers of lighting matches and making outdoor fires.
 - 3. Be sure discarded smoking material and matches are out.

A major portion of our preventable fires this year are chargeable to three causes: (1) permit fires allowed to escape; (2) children playing with matches; and (3) smokers. Let's be mindful of the fact that all such fires endanger property and lives.

We wish to thank you for your very fine co-operation during the past fire season and with your continued co-operation we are confident that we can improve our fire record in 1965.

Number of fires and burned area in 1964-State, 886 fires, 875 area-acres; town — one fire, 1/10th area-acre.

HUBERT C. HARTWELL, JR.

District Chief

ROBERT R. PATTERSON Warden

REPORT OF SCHOOL BOARD

SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICERS

School Board

Donald McBrien Robert Patterson Beverly DeWitt

Term Expires 1965 Term Expires 1966 Term Expires 1967

MODERATOR
Samuel B. Head

TREASURER
Charles W. Hurll

CLERK Beulah Bailey

AUDITOR
Thayne S. Williams

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS David Appleton

SUPERVISORY UNION OFFICE STAFF

Carolyn J. Gosselin

Gladys E. Sawyer

SCHOOL NURSES

Catherine Aguere, R.N.

Rebecca P. Sanborn, R.N.

SCHOOL WARRANT

To the Inhabitants of the School District in the Town of Eaton qualified to vote in district affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall in said District on the 9th day of March, 1965 at two o'clock in the afternoon to act upon the following subjects:

- Article 1. To choose a Moderator for the coming year.
- Article 2. To choose a Clerk for the ensuing year.
- Article 3. To choose a member of the School Board for the ensuing three years.
 - Article 4. To choose a Treasurer for the ensuing year.
 - Article 5. To choose an Auditor for the ensuing year.
- Article 6. To hear the reports of Agents, Auditors, Committees, or Officers chosen, and pass any vote relating thereto.
- Article 7. To see what sum of money the District will vote to raise and appropriate for the support of schools, for the payment of salaries for school district officials and agents and for the payment of the statutory obligations of the District.
- Article 8. To see if the District will vote to authorize the school board to make application for and accept in the name of the school district for educational purposes such funds or grants-in-aid as may be obtainable from the State or Federal Government or any department or agency thereof, or any other sources.
- Article 9. To see if the District will vote to authorize the school board to accept gifts in the name of and in behalf of the school district.
- Article 10. To act upon any other business that may legally come before this meeting.

Given under our hands at said Eaton this 20th day of February, 1965.

DONALD McBRIEN
ROBERT PATTERSON
BEVERLY DeWITT
School Board of Eaton

A true copy of Warrant - Attest

DONALD McBRIEN
ROBERT PATTERSON
BEVERLY DeWITT
School Board of Eaton

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF EATON

Comparative Statement

SCHOOL BUDGET 1965-1966

School Board's Budget 5 1965-1966	0 \$ 200.00 0 10.00 0 30.00 0 5,510.00 0 150.00		0 400.00 0 75.00 0 100.00 0 325.00
Adopted Budget 1964-1965	\$ 200.00 10.00 30.00 5,100.00 150.00 50.00	9.00 2,600.00	400.00 75.00 100.00 300.00 325.00
Actual Expenditures 1963-1964	\$ 192.28 56.73 9,737.45 134.71 6.50	2,725.00	406.30 338.71 405.57
Adopted Budget 1963-1964	\$ 200.00 2.50 40.00 9,800.00 175.00 50.00 200.00	2,600.00	500.00 100.00 100.00 400.00 390.00
EXPENDITURE ITEMS	Salaries of district officers Contracted services Other expenses Teachers' salaries Textbooks Library, audio-visual material Teaching supplies Health, committees	Transportation OPERATION OF PLANT	Salaries Supplies Contracted services Heat Utilities

500.00 402.32 267.25 80.00 200.00 6,600.00 3,735.00 861.15	\$22,706.72	1,000.00 80.00 100.00 21,526.72 \$22,706.72
500.00 392.20 278.35 80.00 2,050.00 779.94	\$22,204.49	1,309.40 635.18 20,259.91 \$22,204.49
193.14 698.80 272.55 232.61 7,699.44 671.50 92.00 2,374.28	\$26,399.39 2,010.40 \$28,409.79	343.88 354.98 98.31 27,612.62
600.00 764.15 278.35 100.00 10,800.00 671.50	\$27,956.50	343.88 27,612.62 \$27,956.50
MAINTENANCE OF PLANT RETIREMENT INSURANCE SCHOOL MILK PROGRAM EQUIPMENT Tuition — High school Tuition — Elementary Supervisory union expenses Tax for state-wide supervision Buildings	TOTAL EXPENDITURES Balance — cash on hand June 30, 1964 Total Appropriation RECEIPT ITEMS	Unencumbered balance Sweepstakes aid Gifts — other revenue Milk program NDEA — Title III District assessment TOTAL APPROPRIATION

Financial Report

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 1964

RECEIPTS

Revenue From Local Sources Local taxation — current appropriation	\$27,612.62	
Gifts and bequests	200.00	
Other revenue from local sources	154.98	
		\$27,967.60
Revenue from Federal sources — special milk program		98.31
Total Net Receipts from All Sources		28,065.91
Cash on hand at beginning of year, July 1,	1963	343.88
Grand Total Net Receipts		\$28,409.79

PAYMENTS

Administration Salaries of district officers Other expenses	\$192.28 56.73
Instruction Teachers' salaries Textbooks Teaching supplies Other expenses	9,737.45 134.71 151.92 10.00
Pupil Transportation Contracted services	2,725.00
Operation of Plant Salaries Heat for building Utilities except heat	406.30 338.71 405.47
Maintenance of Plant Repairs to buildings	193.14
Fixed Charges Teachers' retirement system	485.76

F.I.C.A. Insurance	213.04 272.55	
School Lunch and Special Milk Federal monies District monies	98.31 134.30	
Capital Outlay Buildings	2,374.28	
Outgoing Transfer Accounts Tuition *District share of supervisory union expenses Tax for state-wide supervision	7,699.44 671.50 92.00	
Total Net Expenditures for All Purpose	s	\$26,399.39
Cash on hand at end of year		2,010.40
Grand Total Net Expenditures		\$28,409.79
BALANCE SHEET – June	30, 1964	
Assets Cash on hand June 30, 1964		\$2,010.40
Liabilities Conway school district — tuition Other accounts owed by district	489.44 211.56	
_		701.00
Surplus (excess of assets over liabilities)		1,309.40
Grand Total		\$2,010.40

DONALD McBRIEN ROBERT PATTERSON BEVERLY DeWITT

School Board

^{*} The State's share of the superintendent's salary for Supervisory Union No. 9 was \$4,250.00 The shares of the various districts were as follows: Albany, \$119.99; Conway, \$5,440.73; Bartlett, \$757.57; Jackson, \$433.10; Eaton, \$197.38; Chatham, \$151.23.

Report of School District Treasurer

For the Fiscal Year July 1, 1963 to June 30, 1964

SUMMARY

Cash on hand July 1, 1963		\$343.88
Received from Selectmen		
Current appropriation	\$27,612.62	
Received from federal sources	98.31	
Received from all other sources	364.22	
Total Receipts		\$28,075.15
Total amount available for fiscal year		28,419.03
Less school board orders paid		26,408.63
Balance on hand June 30, 1964		\$2,010.40
	CHARLES W.	HURLL

CHARLES W. HOREL

July 25, 1964

District Treasurer

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that I have examined the books, vouchers, bank statements and other financial records of the treasurer of the school district of Eaton of which the above is a true summary for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1964 and find them correct in all respects.

THAYNE S. WILLIAMS

July 25, 1964

Auditor

BREAKDOWN OF CERTAIN CLASSIFICATIONS

On Eaton School District Financial Report for School Year 1963-1964 215 Textbooks

McMillan Co.	\$ 8.72
Science Research Association	32.90
Row, Peterson & Co.	4.64
Conway School District	26.00
Houghton Mifflin Co.	19.34
Reader's Digest Services	28.05
Scott, Foresman Co.	15.06

134.71

220 Libraries and Audio Visuals

Harmar Co., Inc. 6.50

230 Teaching Supplies

Jenn, Publications	3.65
Scott, Foresman	2.27
Scholastic Magazines	13.25
J. L. Hammett Co.	17.20
J. B. Lippincott Co.	1.46
Conway School District	79.03
Continental Press	1.52
Lyons & Carnahan	2.90
Store at Eaton	.55
American Book Co.	20.09

151.92

630	Operation of Plant		
	The Store at Eaton	3.45	
	Ben Franklin Store	3.36	
	Maine Fabrix Mat Co.	12.35	
			19.16
645.1	Public Service Co.		305.92
0.15.0	Robert Patterson		20.00
645.2	Robert Patterson		20.00
645.3	N. E. Telephone and Telegraph	Co.	79.55
766	Maintenance of Plant		
	Vernon Smith	64.12	
	Charles Hurll	109.12	
	R. Bruce Gass	7.32	
	Western Auto Associate Store	2.58	
	Alger Sherman	10.00	
			193.14
855	Insurance		
	Clyde Foss	14.90	
	Farm Bureau	252.65	
	Conway Insurance Agency	5.00	
			272.55

CHILDREN ENROLLED IN THE EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL – 1964-1965

Grade 1 — Ernest Nelson. Grade 2 — Dana Gagne. Grade 3 — Sandra Bean, Bonnie Day, George Hastings, Martha Higgins, Pamela Richardson. — Grade 4 — Thomas Head, Beth Enwright. Grade 5 — Sherwood Gray. Grade 6 — Sue Ellen Bean, Dennis Richardson.

ENROLLED AT KENNETT HIGH SCHOOL - 1964 - 1965

Grade 7 — Allan Bean, Sharon Bean, Gail Enwright, David Gray, Carol Richardson, Jonathan Simonds. Grade 9 — Percy Day, Deborah Nelson, Carroll Shackford. Grade 10 — Nancy Bailey, Katherine Day, Karen Enwright, Nancy Gray, Edith Higgins, Ellsworth Russell, Grade 11 — James Higgins, Sandra Richardson. Grade 12 — Elizabeth Edge, Margaret Hurll, Elwyn Thurston, Leslie Toppan.

ESTIMATED ENROLLMENT – 1965-1966 EATON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Grade 1 — one. Grade 2 — one. Grade 3 — one. Grade 4 — five. Grade 5 — two. Grade 6 — one. Total, 11.

KENNETT HIGH SCHOOL

Grade 7 — three. Grade 8 — six. Grade 9 — none. Grade 10 — three. Grade 11 — six. Grade 12 — two. Total Grade 7-8 — nine. Total Grade 9-12, eleven.

SCHOOL HEALTH SERVICE REPORT

One pupil in grade four participated in the regular physical examination program at the Memorial Hospital on October 22, 1964. A report of the findings was sent to the parents by mail.

Although dental defects are a big problem, it is encouraging to learn that more children are starting early in life to have periodic comprehensive examinations and corrective services by a dentist. We know that it is through such a program that optimal dental health is attained and maintained.

It is always gratifying to find that the incoming first grader has been examined by the family dentist and has received the necessary dental care before coming to school in September. Not only does this program help the child by saving him discomfort and loss of teeth but money-wise it makes good sense to detect a small defect before it has a chance to become a big problem.

The co-operative teamwork of all concerned — school people, local medical and dental societies, official and voluntary agencies — has played an important role in the health and safety program.

Respectfully submitted, Rebecca P. Sanborn, R.N.

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF EATON, N. H.

December 28,

ENROLLMENT STATISTICS

1967	0	7	-	-	~	5	2		0	SCHOOL	2.0	4 4	v	• 0	က	12	26
1962	7	-	-	_	5	2	12			5	2 0	2 5	• •	> m	•	15	32
2961	-	-	-	S	2	-	=		1	A KENZ	e .	٥٥	۰ د	o 40	7	=	31
1964	r==	-	ಬ	2	-	2	12			ENKOLLED AI KENNEII HIGH SCHOOL	·9 c		m √	o	4	15	33
GRADE	_	2	က	41	\$	49			•	υ	۲ ۰	o (۶ ۶	2 =	12		
											· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
1963	2	Ω.	-	-	٥	2	4	0	3	٥	82	•	4 4	ט אט	က	1	37
1962	5	2	-	က	=	4	0	ო	4	=	23		n u	n m	2	15	36
1961	-	-	-	4	7	-	က	4	4	12	61	нен зсноог	۰ م	s <	2	13	32
1961	2	-	S	2	01	4	5	က	3	15	25	KENNETT HIC	7 4	° 2	-	10	જ
1959 1960	4	•	7	9	81	4	ო	4	2	13	31	A	o c	y –	_	6	9
1958 1959	4	-	4	4	13	2	4	_	5	12	25	ENROLLED	7 -		2	9	33
1957 1958	0	ო	4	e	2	ς,	7	9	က	9	26		- ،	ე ო	က	2	2 36
GRADE		2	e_	4		S	•	7	8				× -	≥ =	12		TOTAL 1-12

VITAL STATISTICS

In compliance with an Act of Legislature passed in 1887, requiring clerks of towns and cities to furnish a transcript of records of marriages, births and deaths to the Town Officers for publication in the Annual Report, the following are submitted.

MARRIAGES

June 4, 1964 — Conway, Edwin C. Vare, age, 29; born, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; residence, Eaton Center, N. H.; father, Edwin H. Vare, Jr.; mother, Glenna Collett.

Dorette A. Buller, age, 24; born, Chicago, Illinois; residence, Eaton Center, N. H.; father, Charles R. Buller, Sr.; mother, Ruth Spaulding. Married by Rev. William E. Mack, Minister, Congregational Church, Conway, N. H.

September 26, 1964 — Eaton Center, David Woodley Packard, age, 23; born, Palo Alto, California; residence, Los Altos Hills, California; father, David Packard; mother, Lucille Laura Salter.

Pamela Morgan, age 19; born, Boston, Massachusetts; residence, New Haven, Conn.; father, Edmund Sears Morgan; mother, Helen Theresa Mayer. Married by Justice of the Peace, Henry E. Hill, Conway, N. H.

October 3, 1964 — Conway, Alfred Thomas McDonnell, Jr., age, 26; born, Evanston, Illinois; residence, Cambridge, Massachusetts; father, Alfred Thomas McDonnell; mother, Mary Elizabeth Fitzgerald.

Madeline Cass, age 23; born, Boston, Massachusetts; residence, Eaton Center, N. H.; father, Dr. John William Cass, Jr.; mother, Madeline Mary Starr.

Married by Rev. Alfred Daniszewski, R. C. Priest, St. Charles Church, Conway.

BIRTHS

February 20, 1964 — Stewart Bertrand Heath, born, North Conway, N. H.; father, Richard Lawrence Heath; born, North Conway; mother, Marcia Stewart; born, Exeter, N. H.

July 29, 1964 — Craig Jerome Higgins, born, North Conway, N. H.; father, James Loren Higgins; born, Princeton, Indiana; mother, Irene Isabelle Bean; born, Snowville, N. H.

DEATHS

July 27, 1964 — Timothy Samuel Head, age, 3; place of death, Eaton Center, N. H.; place of birth, North Conway, N. H.; father, Samuel B. Head; mother, Eleanor Hatch.

August 3, 1964 — Newell B. Thompson, age, 54; place of death, Conway, N. H.; place of burial, Snowville, N. H.

September 29, 1964 — Nora Isabelle Patterson, age, 65; place of death, Portland, Maine; place of birth, Liverpool, England; father, Thomas Clark; mother, Katherine Perrier.

ALBANY . BARTLETT . CHATHAM . CONWAY . EATON FREEDOM . JACKSON . MADISON . TAMWORTH

SUPERVISORY SCHOOL UNION #9 SCHOOL CALENDAR 1965 - 1966

December 2, 1964

5 1	PT	EMB	ER (36)	0	CTO	BER	(38)		N	0 V	EMB	E R	(37)
M	Ţ	W		F	M	T	W_	Ţ	F	M	T	W	T	F
6) 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	W 8 15 22 29	16 23 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12) 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	11) 18 25)	5 12 19 (26)
D	ECE	MB	ER (3	2)	JA	NU	ARY	(42)		FI	8 R	UAR	Y (3	0)
M	Ţ	W	Ţ	F	M	7	W	7	F	M	T	W	Ţ	F
6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	9 16 23 30	3 10 17 (24) 31)	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	7 14 (21) 28	1 8 15 22	2 9 16 23	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25
	MA	RCF	1 (4	6)		APŘ	I L	(31)			M	ΑΥ	(4	2)
M	M A T	R C F	i (4	6) F	М	A P R	I L W	(31)	F	М	M.	A Y W	(4 T	2) F
7 14 21 28			<u>-</u>						F 1 8 15 22 29	M 2 9 16 23 30				
7 14 21	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23	3 10 17 24 31	F 4 11 18	M 4 11 18 (25)	5 12 19 26	W 6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	15 22 (29)	2 9 16 23 39	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18	5 12 19	F 6 13 20
7 14 21	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	F 4 11 18 25	M 4 11 18 25 Sep Sep Oc	5 12 19 26	W 6 13 20 27 Mee Sch San	7 14 21 28	18 15 22 29 ith all	2 9 16 23 30 teach	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18	5 12 19	F 6 13 20

April 8

June 17

Good Friday

Schools Close

April 25-29 Spring Vacation May 30 Memorial Day

- 1/2 day



